
UTILITIES COMMITTEE – (WWTP) 
MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 7:30 A.M. 
Sister Bay Wastewater Treatment Plan 

2124 Autumn Court 

For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order  
Roll Call 

1 Chair – Pat Duffy  2 Scott Baker  
3 Denise Bhirdo  4 Fred Anderson  
5 Peter Sauer  6 Hugh Mulliken  
 Village Administrator – Zeke Jackson   Utilities Manager – Mike Schell  
 Utilities Supervisor – Dave Alberts   Enterprise Clerk – Anastasia Bell  
 Town Administrator – Bud Kalms     

Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as attached  
Comments and Correspondence 
New Business Items 
 

1. Report from the Utilities Director on the status of the Utilites. 

a. Pretreatment Plant Upgrades 

b. Liberty Grove Pressure Updates 

c. Focus on Energy Grant 

d. DNR Permit Application Process 

e. Ferric Chloride Tank Repairs 

f. Capacities Reports 

2. Discussion regarding the main lift station upgrade; consider an appropriate motion for action if relevant. 

3. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or 

Employee 

Adjournment 
Public Notice 

Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed 
above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. It is possible that members of and possibly a 
quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable no-
tice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the in-
dividual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum 
of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Vil-
lage Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documenta-
tion are available for review at the Village Administration Building during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 
I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

    □ Administration Building                    □ Library                        □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name         Date 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


 UTILITIES (WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - WWTP)  1 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2016 3 

SISTER BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT – 2124 AUTUMN COURT 4 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

  6 

The October 6, 2016 meetings of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee and the Water, Sewer 7 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee were called to order by Committee Chair Patrick Duffy 8 
at 7:47 A.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy, and Members Fred Anderson, Scott Baker, Denise Bhirdo, 11 
Hugh Mulliken, and Peter Sauer. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utilities Manager Mike Schell, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utilities 14 
Clerk Anastasia Bell. 15 
 16 
Excused:  Utilities Supervisor Dave Alberts 17 

 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 19 
Utilities (WWTP) be recessed until such time as the meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, 20 
and Storm Sewer Committee has been adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
At 7:54 A.M. a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, that the October 6, 2016 23 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee be adjourned.  Motion 24 
carried – all Ayes. 25 
 26 
The members of the Utilities (Wastewater Treatment Plant – WWTP) immediately reconvened, 27 
and their meeting was called back to order at 7:55 A.M. 28 

 29 
Approval of the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 Utilities (WWTP) Committee Meeting:  30 
Bhirdo requested that the Agenda be corrected to reflect that she is a Committee member.   31 
 32 
A motion was made by Mulliken, seconded by Bhirdo, that the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 meeting of 33 
the Utilities (WWTP) Committee be approved as amended.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 34 
 35 
Approval of the minutes for the September 9, 2016 Joint Meeting of the Water, Sewer 36 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities (WWTP) Committee: 37 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Mulliken, that the minutes for the September 9, 2016 joint 38 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities, (WWTP), 39 
Committee be approved as presented.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 40 
 41 
Public Comments and Correspondence  42 
Duffy noted that no correspondence had been received. He then asked if anyone wished to 43 
address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  44 
 45 
 46 
 47 
 48 

2



Minutes for the October 6, 2016 Meeting of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee 

 

- 2 - 

 

Discussion Items 1 
Item No. 1 Discussion regarding the Grease Trap Ordinance; consider an appropriate motion 2 
for action if necessary: 3 
Schell commented there are currently four (4) businesses that are non-compliant with the 4 
Village’s grease trap regulations.  The owners of Al Johnson’s are arguing about the need to have 5 
a grease trap due to their inability to dispose of the grease.  Baileys Harbor is accepting grease 6 
again and they have created a schedule to avoid another plant upset.  Schell confirmed that the 7 
Sister Bay plant was able to handle grease in small quantities, but for the most part the sludge 8 
here doesn’t like to “eat” the grease.   9 
 10 
Jackson stressed that Schell will need the support of the Committee as he is going to have to see 11 
that penalties are imposed due to non-compliance.  He also reminded the Committee members 12 
that grease traps are regulated by the State of Wisconsin.   13 
 14 
Duffy stated that this Committee will support Schell in the process of upholding the Ordinance.  15 
He also stated that he wants Schell to issue additional compliance letters when necessary.  16 
 17 
Jackson noted that if necessary, permits and licenses can be withheld if compliance issues arise.  18 
The owners of Al Johnson’s were recently sent a compliance letter and Schell is in the process of 19 
verifying the calculations to ensure that the grease trap is the correct size for that establishment. 20 
 21 
Item No. 2 Discussion regarding the status of the clarifier repair: 22 
Schell reported that the clarifier repairs are done. He was able to save $19,000.00 by using a 23 
different contractor. 24 
 25 
Item No. 3 Report about the update for the pretreatment plant: 26 
The pretreatment system was supposed to be up and running today, but the baffle had the 27 
wrong angle because it was set for a counterclockwise rotation and our system has a clockwise 28 
rotation.  August Winters was able to get the correct part manufactured and will be installing it 29 
today.  Because Hydrogen Sulfide is utilized in this area additional concrete work was required 30 
at a cost of $1,500.00.   31 
 32 
Item No. 4 Report from the Utilities Director on the status of the Utilities: 33 
Everything is going well at the plant but the crew finds items which are in need of repair on a 34 
regular basis.  For example, the Ferric Chloride tank manhole started to drip this morning, which 35 
could cause a disaster inside the plant if it opened.  The sludge concentrator currently has parts 36 
from Egg Harbor and the pretreatment plant electrical panels are obsolete. 37 
 38 
Schell commented that the plant was estimated to last 25 years, but due to the maintenance it 39 
receives it has survived well beyond this expectation.  Bhirdo requested a list of items that are 40 
obsolete and also requested that Schell identify priorities.  Schell stated that the main lift station 41 
is the number one priority for 2017.  Engineers are currently working to increase the capacity of 42 
the generator.  43 
 44 
Duffy expressed concerns about not depleting the replacement funds faster than anticipated 45 
except for emergent issues.  Mulliken asked if our system could be connected to any other 46 
municipality’s system if an emergency did occur. Jackson commented that this is a much 47 

3



Minutes for the October 6, 2016 Meeting of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Utilities\2016_10\100616\WWTP\100616 Utilities Minutes - WWTP Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 10/06/2016; Last Printed:  12/8/2016 4:38 PM 

- 3 - 

 

broader conversation and wouldn’t be possible for 30-60 years.  Schell stated that we can plan 1 
the best we can, but equipment will always have a lifespan.  Whenever possible he will continue 2 
to have applicable conversations with engineers.  3 
 4 
Item No. 5 Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 5 
Committee, Official, or Employee: 6 
It was the consensus that quarterly Utility and Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer 7 
Committee meetings are too far apart and monthly meetings are too frequent. Therefore, the 8 
Committees will try alternating months to see if that type of schedule works better.  It was the 9 
consensus that the next meeting should be scheduled after bids have been received for the 10 
swamp pump, the Braun Property, and the Gokey Projects. Therefore, it is possible that the next 11 
meeting could be conducted as early as November 15, 2016 at 7:30 A.M. 12 
 13 
Adjournment: 14 
At 8:35 A.M. a motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 15 
Utilities (WWTP) Committee be adjourned.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 16 
 17 
Respectfully submitted,  18 

 19 
 20 
Anastasia Bell 21 
Enterprise Clerk 22 

4



 

Village of Sister Bay 
Utilities Director Report 

 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee Meeting 

December 13, 2016 
 
A report from the Utilities Director on the following items: 
 
Pretreatment Plant Update 

Two minor punch list items for August Winter are remaining for this project.  We currently 
have enough funds held to complete these items. 
 

Liberty Grove Pressure Update 
We continue to work with the engineers to complete the water model.   
 

Focus on Energy Grant Application 
The application is currently pending. 
 

WPDES Permit Application Progress 
The WPDES permit is now in the public comment phase.  The DNR is recommending it be 
reissued with some minor changes.  The changes include lowering the Phosphorus limit from 
1.0mg/L to 0.6mg/L and  changes in recording keeping  
 

Ferric Chloride Tank Repairs 
Quote for repairs from Fiberglass Solutions, Inc is included in your packet for informational 
purposes.  These repairs need to occur. 
 

Michael C. Schell, Utilities Director 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17




